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FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
Date: October 19, 2023  
 
 
To FCC:  
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: for Lyngsoe Systems Ltd FCC ID: PQG-MERCURY6E-M  
 
We are submittingan application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: 
Lyngsoe Systems Ltd, product description: LS-M6E-M Embedded RFID Module (FCC: PQG-MERCURY6E-M, Grant 
Date: 10/12/2023). 
 
Limit the output power to 29 dBm. 
Software Revision:  V 1.0(NA) 
 
Add Laird Antenna model S9028PCRJ / S9028PCLJ to approved list of antennae. 
 
Antenna Type:  Circular Polarized Patch 
Antenna Gain: 6.9 dBi 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely  
 
 

 
 
 
 
Don Ferguson 
Lyngsoe Systems Ltd 
101 Simona Dr., Unit 2 
Bolton, ON, Canada 
L7E 4E8 
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Addendum 
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